
From: Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR
To: Hnat, John J - DNR
Subject: Former Shorewood Queensway Infitration Injection Exemption Extension Signed Copy.docx
Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 4:02:29 PM
Attachments: Former Shorewood Queensway Infitration Injection Exemption Extension Signed Copy.docx

John:
Please review the attached extension. I used the other site’s extension with a signed signature to
facilitate my life.
Thanks
Binyoti

mailto:Binyoti.Amungwafor@wisconsin.gov
mailto:John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov
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Tony Evers, Governor
Preston D. Cole, Secretary

 Telephone 608-266-2621

Toll Free 1-888-936-7463

TTY Access via relay - 711



State of Wisconsin

DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES

2300 N. Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Drive
Milwaukee WI  53212-3128

[image: DNR2]

July 22, 2020





Mr. Tom Schafer
Bayside Development
Milwaukee, WI 53211





Subject:    Request for extension of NR 140.28 Infiltration/Injection at for the Former Shorewood

               Queensway Cleaners  

[bookmark: _Hlk46231527]               4300 North Oakland Avenue

               Shorewood, Wisconsin 53211

[bookmark: _Hlk46321146]               BRRTs #:02-41-552089, FID #: 241094590



Mr. Schafer:



The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (DNR) received your request, for extension of NR 140.28 Exemption injection at the referenced site on  June 29, 2020.



The DNR granted a Temporary Injection Exemption Approval for the subject site on June 12, 2019 to inject/mix Fenton’s reagent with added BAMTM ,  a 90 percent carbon and 10 percent mineral solid into the soils and groundwater  at the Former Shorewood Queensway Cleaners, 4300 North Oakland Avenue, Shorewood, Wisconsin 53211.The request was submitted by Sand Creek Consultants, Inc. A WPDES permit, WI-0046566-06 was issued on May 21, 2019.



Sand Creek consultants, Inc.  plans to inject/mix Fenton’s reagent with added BAMTM  into the soils at the Former Shorewood Queensway Drycleaners. The reagents will be mixed with contaminated soils in estimated 2-4-foot lifts that will be followed by testing for total volatile organic compounds (VOCs), and total characteristics leaching procedure (TCLP), VOCs. Fehr Graham estimates using about 2, 500 gallons of 25 percent Fenton’s Reagent and 76 cubic yards of BAMTM.



The DNR hereby grants an infiltration Injection extension of the exemption until December 12, 2020 to the original Temporary Exemption approval under the same conditions of approval date of June 12, 2019 and WPDES General Permit issued May 21, 2019. 



If you have any questions concerning this extension approval, please contact me at 414-263-8607 or at my cell phone (262) 424-4175 or by e-mail at Binyoti.Amungwafor@wisconsin.gov  



Sincerely,



[image: ]

Binyoti F. Amungwafor                                                   



CC: Ken Ebbott, Sand Creek Consultants, Inc.  

       John Hnat, RR/WDNR

       David Haas, Wastewater Specialist/WDNR 

       Bill Phelps WDNR - DG/5

       Brain Austin WDNR - DG/5                

       Case File #: 241094590
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From: Hnat, John J - DNR
To: Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR
Subject: RE: Extension of Infiltration / Injection Temporary Exemption Shorewood Queensway Cleaners 4300 N Oakland

Ave BRRTS # 02-41-552089 FID 241094590
Date: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 9:53:00 AM
Attachments: RE Extension of Infiltration Injection Temporary Exemption Shorewood Queensway Cleaners 4300 N Oakland Ave

BRRTS # 02-41-552089 FID 241094590.msg

Yes, I thought Ken Ebbott already got this extension. There working on this site this week.
 

From: Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR <Binyoti.Amungwafor@wisconsin.gov> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 14, 2020 8:37 AM
To: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>; tschafer@wi.rr.com
Subject: RE: Extension of Infiltration / Injection Temporary Exemption Shorewood Queensway
Cleaners 4300 N Oakland Ave BRRTS # 02-41-552089 FID 241094590
 
John:
Do we have the subject site in need of an Infiltration extension?
Thanks
Binyoti
 
We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.
 

Binyoti F. Amungwafor
Phone: [414) 263-8607
Binyoti.Aungwafor@Wisconsin.gov
 

From: Ken Ebbott <ken.ebbott@sand-creek.com> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 08, 2020 7:49 AM
To: Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR <Binyoti.Amungwafor@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>; tschafer@wi.rr.com
Subject: RE: Extension of Infiltration / Injection Temporary Exemption Shorewood Queensway
Cleaners 4300 N Oakland Ave BRRTS # 02-41-552089 FID 241094590
 
Binyoti,
 
Any progress on extending the permit? 
 
Thanks –
 
Ken
 
Regards,
Ken Ebbott, PG, CGWP
Senior Project Manager/Senior Geologist

mailto:John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov
mailto:Binyoti.Amungwafor@wisconsin.gov
http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey
mailto:Binyoti.Aungwafor@Wisconsin.gov
mailto:ken.ebbott@sand-creek.com
mailto:Binyoti.Amungwafor@wisconsin.gov
mailto:John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov
mailto:tschafer@wi.rr.com

RE: Extension of Infiltration / Injection Temporary Exemption Shorewood Queensway Cleaners 4300 N Oakland Ave BRRTS # 02-41-552089 FID 241094590

		From

		Ken Ebbott

		To

		Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR

		Cc

		Hnat, John J - DNR; tschafer@wi.rr.com

		Recipients

		Binyoti.Amungwafor@wisconsin.gov; John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov; tschafer@wi.rr.com



Binyoti, 



 



Any progress on extending the permit?  



 



Thanks – 



 



Ken 



 



Regards,
Ken Ebbott, PG, CGWP



Senior Project Manager/Senior Geologist
Sand Creek Consultants, Inc.  |  W5877 Pheasant Lane  |  Plymouth, WI  53073
main 920.918.9024  |  fax 866.608.6473
www.sand-creek.com  | ken.ebbott@sand-creek.com



 



From: Ken Ebbott 
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 3:57 PM
To: Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR <Binyoti.Amungwafor@wisconsin.gov>
Cc: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>; tschafer@wi.rr.com
Subject: RE: Extension of Infiltration / Injection Temporary Exemption Shorewood Queensway Cleaners 4300 N Oakland Ave BRRTS # 02-41-552089 FID 241094590



 



Thanks Binyoti – 



 



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



 



From: Amungwafor, Binyoti - DNR [mailto:Binyoti.Amungwafor@wisconsin.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 3:42 PM
To: Ken Ebbott <ken.ebbott@sand-creek.com>
Cc: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>; tschafer@wi.rr.com
Subject: RE: Extension of Infiltration / Injection Temporary Exemption Shorewood Queensway Cleaners 4300 N Oakland Ave BRRTS # 02-41-552089 FID 241094590



 



I should be able to get to you before then, if not give me call



Mobile:262-424-4175



Thank you



 



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
Sent: Thursday, July 02, 2020 3:39 PM
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



 



I got your phone message – the start date for the chemical treatment / injection is July 13 2020.  



 



Let me know if you need further details or information, and thanks for the quick reply – 



 



Have a great July 4th! 



 



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
Sent: Thursday, July 2, 2020 1:24 PM
To: amungb@dnr.state.wi.us
Cc: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>; tschafer@wi.rr.com; Ken Ebbott (ken.ebbott@sand-creek.com) <ken.ebbott@sand-creek.com>
Subject: Extension of Infiltration / Injection Temporary Exemption Shorewood Queensway Cleaners 4300 N Oakland Ave BRRTS # 02-41-552089 FID 241094590



 



Binyoti, 



 



The remedial action at the Shorewood Cleaners site is scheduled to begin July 13, 2020 when the chemical mixing firm arrives.  At that time, we will start the in-situ mixing of Fenton’s Reagent and a carbon amendment in the excavation.  There is no pressure injection – just spray on liquids and solids, followed by backhoe bucket mixing / excavation.  



 



I have obtained the attached Exemption from the WDNR dated June 12, 2019.  



 



I noted that one of the conditions of the exemption is that it expires one year from the date of issuance which was June 12, 2020.



 



Due to the very cold November, and then Covid, we could not begin the project within one year of the date of the letter.    



 



Can we get an email or letter from you that will extend the existing Exemption for another 90 days – to September 12, 2020?  We should be done with the project by the end of July 2020, but a three month extension would give us a little more leeway if needed.  



 



Thanks, 



 



 



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



Sand Creek Consultants, Inc. | Environmental and Geological Scientists and Engineers
Solutions in Green Site Remediation, Sustainability, and Phytoremediation since 1995



 







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

http://secure-web.cisco.com/1cvtRz4pxkWosg_ZLLVn_jFJFRJnpZ2LllBVES8Fq7g1cn4GrebiW86NSxJJVffSGIYyiR_SJflDGZAtZL8_bAs6cY_GuZysZc2ex3Ylv_JwbXWJ_0aizZZcy-SN128rhFukn2tCaRh5_jmsA6jSILVOxAblQ6LUwE-PlU9CEWcUvxOpvkNJMYqYVY7xLgU-yxmtIhdTDxAcxg8vv8TchJidNq0HxXsZg8OKqRBS1rywboU5PgbCmQFvXU94hfQYERBBNUby3u4efyY3TOnr7kQ/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sand-creek.com%2F
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
Cc: Hnat, John J - DNR <John.Hnat@wisconsin.gov>; tschafer@wi.rr.com; Ken Ebbott
(ken.ebbott@sand-creek.com) <ken.ebbott@sand-creek.com>
Subject: Extension of Infiltration / Injection Temporary Exemption Shorewood Queensway Cleaners
4300 N Oakland Ave BRRTS # 02-41-552089 FID 241094590
 
Binyoti,
 
The remedial action at the Shorewood Cleaners site is scheduled to begin July 13, 2020 when the
chemical mixing firm arrives.  At that time, we will start the in-situ mixing of Fenton’s Reagent and a
carbon amendment in the excavation.  There is no pressure injection – just spray on liquids and
solids, followed by backhoe bucket mixing / excavation. 
 
I have obtained the attached Exemption from the WDNR dated June 12, 2019. 
 
I noted that one of the conditions of the exemption is that it expires one year from the date of
issuance which was June 12, 2020.
 
Due to the very cold November, and then Covid, we could not begin the project within one year of
the date of the letter.    
 
Can we get an email or letter from you that will extend the existing Exemption for another 90 days –
to September 12, 2020?  We should be done with the project by the end of July 2020, but a three
month extension would give us a little more leeway if needed. 

http://secure-web.cisco.com/1x9UKvMQEXsthGciuQweIFPSlsiiEWQlMX0kk2nMkzLBXdfo9zHb14Z5ccKyOdS_NFZAwVN-ZWatQNg-xHhp3XrQi41OyDpeB6NbpZQu1yztD3Awblxo3m600rFXk6QS5Ik5xebWIv7NREv8Yh7ZG4DrrMbwkboT63-jsLw5HsfMRoA2hWYkbhjpT5VbIS25gKcQigj9_vZYPqLeAqvXuwNG81nTAhmYLlKLo3rjBRWoL9NS4h3M2UpQ7mPp0T2nd/http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sand-creek.com%2F
mailto:ken.ebbott@sand-creek.com
mailto:amungb@dnr.state.wi.us
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

